



GEORGE EYOIBO

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Language - Native

PROFILE

Highly efficient full-stack developer with a focus on front-end and developing clean user experience design. UI developer with over 2 years of experience and certified expert in HTML, SASS, JavaScript, React and Firebase. I am a front-end Engineer with strong attention to detail and I am always eager to solve user's problems by developing a good product that adequately attends to their needs.

RECENT PROJECTS

Weather App

JavaScript & Firebase

The project was a weather application built with Vanilla JavaScript, AccuWeather API, and Firebase.

Real-Time Chat Room

JavaScript & Firebase

A real-time chat application built with JavaScript, Firebase, and Firebase Authentication.

SKILLS

Front-end: HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, React, Redux, Bootstrap.

Back-end: Node.js.

Mobile: Firebase.

Database: MongoDB.

DevOps: Git.

EXPERIENCE

Full-Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2020 - Present

UX Designer / Front-end Developer

Freelancer | Tallinn, Estonia | January 2019 - January 2020

- Designed UI & UX in collaboration with engineering & design teams, & managed implementation of features.
- Created interactive prototypes and conducted user testing.
- Wrote HTML, CSS / SASS and JavaScript for responsive mobile & desktop website.
- Designed in-app graphics and brand assets.
- Implemented websites, mobile applications, and landing pages from concept through deployment for the client.
- Standardized all output with a responsive, mobile-first approach and strategy.
- Assessed UX and UI designs for technical feasibility.
- Developed standard and ad hoc report in graph format as required.
- Collaborated with product team members to implement new feature developments.

Web Developer

Andela | Lagos, Nigeria | January 2016 - October 2018

- Designed UI & UX in collaboration with engineering & design teams, & managed implementation of features.
- Wrote well-designed, testable, efficient code by using best software development practices.
- Created website layouts and user interfaces by using standard HTML / CSS practices.
- Integrated data from various back-end services and databases.
- Created in-house web and mobile applications.
- Bugfix, QA, and problem-solving.
- Stayed plugged into emerging technologies and industry trends and applied them into operations and activities.
- Cooperated with UI designers to match visual design intent.
- Maintained, updated, and improved existing company websites.
- Implemented websites, landing pages, and applications from concept through deployment, with a responsive, mobile-first approach.
- Worked closely with other team members on the development projects.

User Experience Designer

Dataflex Limited | Lagos, Nigeria | February 2014 - January 2016

- Gathered and evaluated user requirements in collaboration with product managers and engineers.
- Illustrated design ideas using storyboards, process flows, and sitemaps.
- Designed graphic user interface elements such as menus, tabs, and widgets.
- Built page navigation buttons and search fields.
- Developed UI mockups and prototypes that clearly illustrated how sites would function and look like.
- Created original graphic designs such as images, sketches, and tables.
- Prepared and presented rough drafts to internal teams and key stakeholders.
- Identified and troubleshoot UX problems, such as responsiveness.
- Conducted layout adjustments based on user feedback.
- Adhered to style standards on fonts, colors, and images.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. in Electronic Governance Technologies and Service

Tallinn University of Technology | Tallinn, Estonia | September 2017 - June 2019

A Vocational Degree in Information Technology

Helsinki Business College | Helsinki, Finland | January 2019 - December 2019

B.B.A. in Business Information System Technology

University of Cape Coast | Accra, Ghana | January 2011 - June 2015